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Ruth Nettles

From: Keating, Beth [beth.keating@akerman.com]
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 1:11 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 090004-GU

Attachments: PDF_Scan.pdf

Attached for filing in the referenced Docket, is the Notice Reaffirming Party Status of Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities
Corporation. Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt

(850) 224-9634

(850) 521-8002 (direct)
beth.keating@akerman.com

A. Beth Keating
Akerman Senterfitt
106 East Coliege Ave., Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 224-9634
(850) 521-8002 (direct)
beth.keating@akerman.com

B. Docket No. 090004-GU - Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery

C. Filed on behalf of the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation

D. Number of Pages: Notice Reaffirming Party Status - 4 v\({( \ 00\
Q .

E. Notice Reaffirming Party Status

www.akerman.com | Bio | V Card

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this transmittal, is not intended or wriiten to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.
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AkermanfN@esysis

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Denver Suite 1200

Fort Lauderdale 106 East College Avenue
Jacksonville Tallahassee, FL 32301
Los Angeles
Madison
Miami 850 224 9634 re/ 850222 0103 fax
New York

Orlando

Tallahassee

‘Tampa

Tysons Corner

Washington, DC

West Palm Beach

www.akerman.com

January 9, 2009

VIA E-FILING

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 090004-GU
Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for electronic filing, please find the Florida Division of Chesapeake Ultilities
Corporation's Notice Reaffirming Party Status in the above-referenced Docket.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Beth Keating

AKERMAN SENTERFITT

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1877

Phone: (850) 224-9634

Fax: (850)222-0103

cc: Thomas A. Geoffroy
Parties of Record
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Natural Gas Conservation ) Docket No. 090004-GU
Cost Recovery ) Filed: January 9, 2009
)

FLORIDA DIVISION OF CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION
NOTICE REAFFIRMING PARTY STATUS

The Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, through undersigned counsel,
hereby gives notice of its intent to remain a party to this active and ongoing docket.

Please send copies of all notices, pleadings and other communications and documents

in this docket to the following:

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Avenue
Suite 1200

Tallahassee, FL 32301

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 9" day of January, 2009.

/‘L ]
Beth Keating ”‘{'
Akerman Senterfitt Attorneys at Law

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 224-9634

DOCUMENT NO. DA-m
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished
by U.S. mail or hand delivery to the following parties of record this 9" day of January,

2009:

Florida Public Utilities Company
Marc S. Seagrave

P.O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395

MacFariane Ferguson Law Firm
Ansley Watson, Jr.

P.O. Box 1531

Tampa, FL 33601-1531

Messer Law Firm
Norman H. Horton, Jr.
P.O Box 15579
Tallahassee, FL 32317

Office of Public Counsel

J.R. Kelly/Patricia Christensen
c/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street
Room 8712

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400

Peoples Gas System
Paula Brown

P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.
Mr. Stuart L. Shoaf

P.O. Box 549

Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0549

TECO Energy, Inc.
Matthew Costa

P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

AGL Resources Inc.
Elizabeth Wade

Ten Peachtree Place
Location 1470
Atlanta, GA 30309

Florida City Gas

Melvin Williams

955 East 25" Street
Hialeah, FL 33013-3498

Katherine Fleming

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Florida City Gas

Jay Sutton

955 East 25" Street
Hialeah, FL 33013-3498

Charles A. Costin

Costin and Costin Law Firm
P.O. Box 98

Port Saint Joe, FL 32457-1159

Florida Division of Chesapeake
Utilities Corporation

Thomas A. Geoffroy

P.O. Box 960

Winter Haven, FL 33882-0960

Indiantown Gas Company
Brian J. Powers

P.O.Box 8

Indiantown, FL 34956-0008
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Sebring Gas System, Inc.
Jerry H. Melendy, Jr.

3515 U.S. Highway 27 South
Sebring, FL 33870

Robert Scheffel Wright
225 South Adams Street, Suit 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

{TL179707;1}

Hod Feil, O

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt Attorneys at Law
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 224-9634
beth.keating@akerman.com



